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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Ultramax O2 analysers
1 message

Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk> 10 May 2023 at 15:05
Reply-To: steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk
Cc: steve.hardaker@vmsecure.me.uk

Please follow up this sales lead received via Sarah Palmer at Maxtec.

Please can you send me a quote for 4 x Ultramax O2 analysers? Including shipping to the UK.

 

Many Thanks

Joe Butcher

 

Managing Director

Certus Biomedical Ltd

M: 07702704254

T: 03302 020366

E: joe.butcher@certusbiomed.com

W: www.certusbiomed.com

 

Unit 7C A30 Business Park

Lodge Way

Indian Queens

St Columb

Cornwall

TR9 6FZ

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Sarah Palmer <spalmer@maxtec.com>
Date: Wed, 10 May 2023 at 14:31
Subject: FW: Ultramax O2 analysers
To: steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Steve

 

Lead for you 😊 I´ve given him your details too

 

Many thanks!
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Sarah Palmer

International Business Development Manager

 

T: +1 385 549-8000

M: +34 695 013 633

 

 

 

 

From: Joe Butcher <joe.butcher@certusbiomed.com>
Sent: 10 May 2023 14:41
To: MXT-Sales <sales@maxtec.com>
Subject: Ultramax O2 analysers

 

Hello

 

Please can you send me a quote for 4 x Ultramax O2 analysers? Including shipping to the UK.

 

Many Thanks

Joe Butcher

 

Managing Director

Certus Biomedical Ltd

M: 07702704254

T: 03302 020366

E: joe.butcher@certusbiomed.com

W: www.certusbiomed.com

 

Unit 7C A30 Business Park

Lodge Way

https://www.halma.com/
https://www.maxtec.com/product/other/delivery/analysis/mixers-blenders/neonatal-pediatric-care/oxygen-analyzers/maxo2-mep/
mailto:joe.butcher@certusbiomed.com
mailto:sales@maxtec.com
mailto:joe.butcher@certusbiomed.com
http://www.certusbiomed.com/
https://www.google.com/maps/search/Unit+7C+A30?entry=gmail&source=g


10/05/2023, 15:17 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Ultramax O2 analysers

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1765516268920870711%7Cmsg-f:1765516268920870… 3/3

Indian Queens

St Columb

Cornwall

TR9 6FZ

 

Certus Biomedical Ltd is a registered company in England and Wales. Registered company number 11903551.

--
Steve
 
 
Steve Nixon
Director - Viamed Ltd.

Office:  +44 (0)1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
.

http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy

